

CONOR O'BOYLE CURRICULUM VITAE

9 Russell House, 33 Mountjoy Square, Dublin 1 Phone 086 839 3868 Website: www.playandrecord.net

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Extensive experience with multimedia design for museum installations, websites and CD ROM. Highly skilled in developing motion graphics for interactive media and broadcast television. Additional experience in design for print. Fluent in typography, illustration, 3D modelling and animation, digital video, HTML, painting, photography and electronic music/sound production.

In-depth knowledge of a variety of multimedia, animation and graphic design applications including Photoshop, Illustrator, After Effects, Flash, Dreamweaver, Director, 3D Studio Max, Reason and Quark Xpress.

EDUCATION

- 1996 - 1997** **Trinity College Dublin**
Master of Science in Multimedia Systems
- 1990 - 1994** **National College of Art & Design, Dublin**
Bachelor of Design in Visual Communications
Special commendation for thesis on Interactive TV
- 1989 - 1990** **Dun Laoghaire School of Art & Design, Co Dublin**
Certificate in Visual Education
- 1989** **Rockbrook Park School**
Leaving Certificate
Honours in Maths, English and Art

WORK EXPERIENCE

- 2005 - Present** **Freelance Interactive Media Designer**
Design and programming for Interactive Media and Motion Graphics
- 2006/2007** **JAM Media, Dublin, Ireland**
Senior Interactive Designer
Interactive Design for Web based Entertainment Products
- 2005** **DIT School of Art, Design and Printing, Dublin, Ireland**
Assistant Lecturer in Interactive Design
Advised on student projects, taught principles of Interactive Design, gave tutorials on Flash and After Effects
- 2004/2005** **Freelance Broadcast Design, New York, USA**
Broadcast ID Animations, Soundtracks and Interactive Design for Nickelodeon. Graphic Design for HBO Documentary "Left of the Dial".
- 1999 - 2005** **X Communications, Dublin, Ireland**
Senior Interactive Designer
Design for Interactive Museum Installations, CD ROMs, Websites and Print
- 1997 - 1999** **Freelance Interactive Designer, Dublin, Ireland**
Interactive design for a variety of clients including, Esat, Trinity College, Internet Ireland, Designworks, Digital Computers and Agtel Communications.
- 1996** **McKinsey & Company, New York, USA**
Designer/Visual Assistant
Designed McKinsey & Company Advertising Material, and Consultants Reports.
- 1994 - 1995** **San Francisco Independent, San Francisco, USA**
Graphic Designer
Designed Newspaper Supplements, Advertisements, Media Kits, and Flyers.